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M E M O R A N D U M________________________________________________ 
 
TO: The Commission 
 
FROM: Jan Von Qualen, Administrative Law Judge 
 
DATE: October 10, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Illinois Bell Telephone Company and Halo Wireless, Inc. 

 
 Complaint as to Violations of an Interconnection Agreement 

entered into under 47 U.S.C. §§ 251 and 252 and pursuant 
to Section 10-0108 of the Public Utilities Act. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Enter the attached Order granting the requested relief. 
 
 

In this proceeding, Illinois Bell Telephone Company, Inc. (“AT&T”) filed a verified 
Complaint alleging that Halo Wireless, Inc. (“Halo”) had materially breached its 
interconnection agreement (“ICA”) with AT&T by sending landline-originated traffic to 
AT&T and by sending inaccurate call information to AT&T.  AT&T requests the 
Commission to find that Halo has materially breached the ICA by sending landline-
originated traffic and interMTA traffic to AT&T.  AT&T also requests a finding that it is 
excused from further performance under the ICA and may stop accepting traffic from 
Halo.  In addition, AT&T requests a finding that Halo is liable to it for access charges on 
the interstate or interLATA traffic it has sent to AT&T.  Because Halo has filed a 
bankruptcy proceeding, AT&T is not seeking a determination of the specific amounts 
due, but will pursue any further remedy in the bankruptcy proceeding.   
 

Evidentiary hearings were held.  Initial briefs were filed by AT&T, Halo, and Staff.  
AT&T and Staff filed reply briefs.  No party filed exceptions to the Proposed Order.  No 
changes have been made to the Proposed Order.  

 
The attached Order finds that Halo has materially breached the ICA by (i) 

sending landline-originated traffic to AT&T; and (ii) sending interMTA traffic to AT&T.  
The Order excuses AT&T from further performance under the ICA and authorizes it to 
stop accepting traffic from Halo.  Further, the Order finds that Halo is liable to AT&T for 
access charges on the non-local landline-originated traffic it has sent to AT&T.  There is 
no deadline for Commission action. 
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